

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint Class Action lawsuit

I am confident this is the one Bill was referring to. This was a notice of intent to file, I think.

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 9:56 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint Class Action lawsuit

This is the 2nd fed lawsuit ?

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 9:27 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint Class Action lawsuit

I think this is what Bill D is talking about. We are telling the City to involve MCPS

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 9:19 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Class Action lawsuit

Wayne:

This is a copy of the class action lawsuit per your request yesterday. Michael L. Pitt is the Plaintiffs Attorney. This is the Melissa May's case.

Randy



Randall Byrne | State Administrative Manager
Local Government Services - Fiscal Responsibility Section
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2521 | (517) 373-0633 (fax) | ByrneR1@michigan.gov

Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 12:30 PM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint water
Attachments: COA Kincaid v. Flint; SHEARS PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 872015.docx

Per our conversation a couple minutes ago. I assume what Randy fwd would be the 'right' documents.

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 3:49 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint water

Tom:

These are the two rulings that I have.

Randy

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 2:24 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint water

Can you send me the two rulings. Thanks

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:21 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint water

Tom:

A Flint city attorney confirmed that it is Ordinance Section 46-52.1 date of April 15 by which the Finance Director shall calculate and transmit to the Mayor and City Council the new water rate schedules. Let me know if you need any further information.

Randy

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:54 AM
To: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>